26/03/2020 Gmail - Fwd: March commissions

M Gm‘a” helen lamb <viamed.helen.lamb@gmail.com>

Fwd: March commissions
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 25 March 2020 at 12:58
To: helen lamb <helen.lamb@yviamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jean Lamb <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 at 12:56

Subject: Re: March commissions

To: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Helen,
Commission values for March are:
Vandagraph: £4165.79 +VAT

VST: £3208.99 + VAT
On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 4:34 PM Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Helen Lamb <helen@lamb.uk.net>
Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 at 16:26

Subject: Re: March commissions

To: Jean Lamb <office@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Jean
| have attached the Feb 20 Commissions.
Helen
On Mon, 23 Mar 2020 at 13:37, Jean Lamb <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Helen,
If you can send me a copy of the commissions list due for March salaries | can let you have admin costs to be

invoiced from Viamed. If this difficult | will estimate and make a correction on next month.

I have checked all the bank accounts and there is only Michael Green's that it looks like | have not updated in the
past.

Jean
23rd Mar20

Kind regards

Helen Lamb
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